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Tomas Herrera

From: Dan Spencer <dan@cz-usa.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2022 12:45 PM
To: Tomas Herrera
Cc: Booma Venkataraman; Joey Rolland; Shirley Xu; Stephen Poy; 'Timothy Brandon'
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Request for Extension of Time

Hello Mr. Herrera, 
 
Thank you very much.   
 
Best regards, 
 
Dan 
 
Dan Spencer |General Counsel & CHRO | Colt CZ Group North America, Inc. | Phone: 913‐413‐1795 |Fax: 913‐215‐5003 
| dan@cz‐usa.com  
 

From: Tomas Herrera <Tomas.Herrera@nrc.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2022 11:24 AM 
To: Dan Spencer <dan@cz‐usa.com> 
Cc: Booma Venkataraman <Booma.Venkataraman@nrc.gov>; Joey Rolland <Joseph.Rolland@nrc.gov>; Shirley Xu 
<Shirley.Xu@nrc.gov>; Stephen Poy <Stephen.Poy@nrc.gov>; 'Timothy Brandon' <tbrandon@diligistics.com> 
Subject: RE: Request for Extension of Time 
 

***CAUTION: The e-mail below is from an external source. Please exercise caution before opening 
attachments, clicking links, or following guidance.***  
Good afternoon Mr. Spencer, 
 
This is to confirm receipt of your request of the extension. At this time we will suspend our review until such 
time that you have submitted your response to our request for additional information. We will restart our 
evaluation of your application once we have received a complete response to our request for additional 
information. 
 
Thank you, 
Tomas Herrera 
E-License and SSD Team Leader 
U.S. NRC 
NMSS/MSST/MSTB 
 

From: Dan Spencer <dan@cz‐usa.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 9, 2022 12:48 PM 
To: Joey Rolland <Joseph.Rolland@nrc.gov> 
Cc: 'Timothy Brandon' <tbrandon@diligistics.com> 
Subject: [External_Sender] Request for Extension of Time 
 
Dear Mr. Rolland, 
 
Please find attached a request for an extension of time to respond to your office’s request for additional information. 
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Best regards, 
 
Dan Spencer  
General Counsel & CHRO 
Colt CZ Group North America, Inc. 
913‐413‐1795 | Fax 913‐215‐5003 
dan@cz‐usa.com  

 
 


